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ADDENDUM NO. 2.0  
 
Date:   07/17/2023    
 
Issued by: Sacramento City Unified School District 
 
Project: Project #: 0520-464  
  Hiram Johnson HS Telecenter Upgrade Project 
  
This addendum shall supersede the original Information, attachments, and specifications 
regarding Project No.0520-464 where it adds to, deletes from, clarifies or otherwise modifies 
them. All other conditions and any previous addenda shall remain unchanged. 
 
 
Part A – Bidding and Contract Requirements 
 
AD 2.10: 
Question: Is the District willing to consider amending the plans and specifications with an 
addendum such that the network active components (Switches, UPS, licensing, etc.) will be OFCI 
(Owner Furnished, Contractor Installed)?  

a. These network-related active switch components and licenses represent a decent sized 
portion of these projects.  

b. These network-related active switch components and licenses are purchases the District 
already makes direct for similar projects. 

c. In most cases, these suppliers are the same ones the contractors will be using.  
d. The district can save additional markups by purchasing direct 

Answer:  No, Contractor is able to purchase equipment listed. 
 Message obtained from CDWG regarding this:  
 “In this circumstance I have the contractor order the HW/licenses under the districts account, then 
utilize a credit card or a form of Pre-payment. This way it meets the requirements of it being EDU, 
because it is on your account, then I work with the contractor to issue 1 of the 2 payments above 
directly to CDW”  
 Other vendors available also 

 
AD 2.11:  
Question:  Is DVBE required for these projects?  In bid documents, it states it is 
“encouraged” and “bidder may be asked to identify utilized DVBE”.  Please clarify if 
required.  If required please supply forms. 

Business Services 
Contracts Office 
5735 47th Avenue  Sacramento, CA 95824 
(916) 643-2464 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Rose Ramos, Chief Business Officer 
Robert Aldama, Purchasing Manager II 
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Answer:     Please refer to bid documents. Bidder is encouraged to use DVBE when 
applicable. 
 
AD 2.12:  
Question:  Please clarify when working hours can take place 
Answer: The work site is available during non-school hours.  Work hours may be, for 
example, 4pm-12am M-F and most weekends 
 
AD 2.13:  
Question:  There is a Mural in the Gym with existing cabling to be demo’d going across it 
that is painted to fit the mural. Who is responsible for painting the stripe left by removing the 
cable across the mural? 

 
 
 



Project No: 0520-464  
Hiram Johnson HS Telecenter Upgrade Project  

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Answer:        
The contractor should clip the wire where loose from the wall and leave it attached to 
the wall where the mural is. 
 
AD 2.14:  
Question:  All exposed conduit observed on the jobwalk was EMT. Please confirm the 
conduit type requirements for all areas. 
Answer:   Typically we match whatever surface runway is available. If it’s EMT then stay 
with that.  
 
AD 2.15:  
Question:  The Iran Contra form is mentioned in bid documents but there is no form.  Can 
you please supply? 
Answer:  This project does not have Iran Contracting Act certification requirements. 
 
AD 2.16: Refer to DOCUMENT 00 11 16 NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
REVISE #6. /Notice To Bidders as follows: 

6. Electronic Bids will be received until 2:00 pm on July 20, 2023, after which time the bids will 
be opened and posted on eBuilder and SCUSD website. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2.0  
 
 

Acknowledgement of this Addendum will be required at time of bid. 
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